MAYOR LINDA GORTON LEX] NGTON ROBERT ALLEN

DIRECTOR
STREETS & ROADS

MEMORANDUM
TO: Linda Gorton, Mayor
Urban County Council
FROM: Robert Allen, Director Division of Streets & Roads
DATE: December 27, 2023

SUBJECT:  Amend purchase request to lease solar powered Road Weather Information
System (RWIS) from TAPCO/Vue Robotics

Request: The purpose of this memorandum is to amend the request for approval to enter a
lease agreement for 3 solar powered Road Weather Information System (RWIS) modems. The
fees for FY 2024 should not exceed the sum of $10,100.00.

Authorization to: Enter into lease agreement with TAPCO/Vue Robotics. The term of the
agreement is for one (1) year and shall automatically renew unless either party provides the
other party with at least ninety (90) days' advance written notice of its intent to terminate at the
end of the then-current term. Either party may give the other party written notice of its intent to
terminate the agreement by providing at least 30 days' notice during the lease term.

Purpose of Request

This platform will expedite Streets and Roads response time to dangerous road conditions
caused by inclement weather.

Projected Costin FY24
The projected cost in FY 2024 is $10,100.00 and is fully budgeted out of the following funds:

1101 303301 0001 71299 $10,100.00
File Number: L0495-23

Director/Commissioner: Allen/Albright
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